

ELENA CHERNEVA

USER INTERFACE DEVELOPER/FRONT-END ENGINEER

OVERVIEW

I'm a Front-End Developer who specializes in developing web solutions. With more than 10 years of experience I have proved my problem solving skills, working under pressure, attention to detail and great team work. I can deliver solutions that comply with the latest accessibility and usability guidelines and use cutting-edge technologies. Some of my clients are well known names such as ASOS.com, Tesco, River Island, BBC Worldwide, SilkRoute, Profero and Nelson Croom.

GET IN TOUCH

portfolio: www.cherneva.com

e: elena@cherneva.com

t: 02081233217

CAREER

CONTRACTS

JULY 2010 – DEC 2010

UI Developer at [Profero](#), London for client [ASOS.com](#)

Project: <http://marketplace.asos.com>

Technologies: XHTML, CSS, JQuery, Photoshop

Adobe Photoshop CS5, .Net Studio 2010, Mercurial SCM, IE7+, Firefox 3.x, Safari 4, Opera 10.x

My role involved building XHTML and CSS from Photoshop designs, working close with front-end .Net Developer to wire it in into the back-end.

JANUARY 2010 – JUNE 2010

UI Developer at [Silkroute](#) UK, London for client [Tesco](#)

Project: <http://tescoentertainment.com>

Technologies: XHTML, CSS, Javascript, Photoshop

Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, .Net Studio, SVN, IE6, IE7, IE8, Firefox 2.x, Firefox 3.x, Safari 3, Opera 8.x, Opera 9.x

I was part of the support team. After the website went live I worked on support tasks and also continued to develop new sections.

JULY 2009 – DECEMBER 2009

UI Developer at [Tesco Digital](#), London

Project: <http://tescoentertainment.com>

My role involved building XHTML and CSS from Photoshop designs, working together with front-end .Net Developer to wire it in into the back-end.

Technologies: XHTML, CSS, Javascript, Photoshop

Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, IE6, IE7, IE8, Firefox 2.x, Firefox 3.x, Safari 3, Opera 8.x, Opera 9.x

SEP 2007 – NOV 2008

UI Developer at [BBC Worldwide](#), London

Projects: <http://topgear.com> and <http://bbcgoodfood.com>

Technologies: XHTML, CSS, JQuery, Javascript, Photoshop, DAVscript

Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, IE6, IE7, IE8, Firefox 2.x, Firefox 3.x, Safari 3, Opera 8.x, Opera 9.x

I was responsible for creating XHTML and CSS from Photoshop designs. The development process included flat coding, integration with the back end code and accessibility and cross-browser testing. The development process used latest agile methods and required close team work.

SEP 2007

Web Developer at [Ellion](#), London

FEB 2007 – AUG 2007

Interactive designer, E-learning Developer at [Nelson Croom](#), London

JUNE 2005 – NOV 2006

Web Designer/Developer, Interface Designer at [Magic Web Solutions Ltd](#), London

FEBRUARY 2005 – APRIL 2005

Web Designer at Careerwise Ltd, London

FREELANCE

FEBRUARY 2010

UI Consultant for [River Island](#), London

MAY 2005 – DECEMBER 2008

HTML Developer, Flash Designer at [Peoplebrands](#), London

JUNE 2006 – JULY 2007

Web Designer, Graphics Designer for TA Wellness Club, London

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

AUGUST 2004 – DECEMBER 2004

AbacusTrade Ltd, Sofia, Bulgaria

FEBRUARY 2000 - JULY 2004

SkalaSoft Ltd, Sofia, Bulgaria

EXPERTISE

(X)HTML – **Expert**; CSS – **Expert**; Actionscript (Flash) –**Skilled**; Javascript – **Skilled**; JQuery – Skilled; SQL – **Working Knowledge**; XML – **Working Knowledge**; JSP – **Working Knowledge**; ASP .NET – **Working Knowledge**; PHP – **Working Knowledge**

Adobe Photoshop CS5 – **Expert**; Adobe Dreamweaver CS5– **Expert**; Adobe Flash CS5– **Highly Skilled**; Adobe Fireworks CS5 – **Expert**; Adobe Freehand –**Skilled**; Microsoft Office 2003/2010 – **Expert**

EDUCATION

BSc and **MSc** in Computer Science, Sofia University, Bulgaria

German Language High School, Ruse, Bulgaria

LANGUAGES

Bulgarian – **mother tongue**; English – **very good**; German – **good**; Russian - **good**

CERTIFICATES

APRIL, 2009

Blue Registration Certificate from Home Office - read more [here](#).

JUNE, 2007

Cambridge ESOL Level II – Bexley College, UK

MARCH, 2001

Introduction to Java Programming, ITinerum BG, Bulgaria

JUNE, 2001

Advanced Java Programming, ITinerum BG, Bulgaria

APRIL, 2000

Zentrale Mittelstufenprüfung - Goethe-Institute, Sofia, Bulgaria

JUNE, 2000

Wirtschaftsdeutsch International - Goethe-Institute, Sofia, Bulgaria

REFERENCES

Upon request.

HOBBIES

Digital photography, cycling, hiking